La Mesa-Spring Valley School District
Purchasing Department
4750 Date Avenue
L.a Mesa, CA 91942

DATE: April 22, 2021

FB #20/21-001 — WASTE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES
PROPOSALS DUE: April 28, 2021 by 2:00 PM

QUESTION AND ANSWERS #2

1.) Noted on page 4: Bid Submission Package
a. Bid Bond on the Districts form or other security.
b. Non-Collusion Declaration
c. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension or other Ineligibility

Question: Please confirm that these are the only documents that you want in the
bid package submission.

Answer: Addendum #2 clarifies what documents are needed for submission.

2.) Noted on page 38: Frequency of Removal of Trash
Days to be picked up will be provided later to awarded bidder.

Question: Can you please provide a copy of each school’s service schedule pre-
covid with the number of cans at each school.

Answer: See the list on the next page.
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La Mesa-Spring Valley School District
Purchasing Department
4750 Date Avenue
La Mesa, CA 91942

DATE: April 22, 2021

FB #20/21-001 —- WASTE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES
PROPOSALS DUE: April 28, 2021 by 2:00 PM

School Type Quantity BinSize Service Freq  Svc Days
Trash il 3 3xX M,W,F
Avondale Elementary Trash 1 3 2X T,TH
Recycle 1 3 2X MW
Trash 1 4 3X M,W,F
Bancroft Elementary : el
Recycle 1 3 2X T,F
4 TH,F
Casa Del Oro Elementary RTe-mscy;e i 3 :: M'T'v:' -
Trash 1 3 3X M,W,F
Fletcher Hills Elementary Trash 1 3 2X T,TH
Recycle 1 3 1xX M
4 T,W,TH,F
Highlands Elementary RTrash i 2 :: M TV:H
ecycle F F
Kempton Elementary L - - = 10
‘ Recyde 2 3 5% M,T,W,TH,F
Trash 1 3 3X M,W,F
La Mesa Dale Elementary Trash 1 3 2X T,TH
Recycle 1 3 T,F
Trash 1 3 3X M,W,F
La Presa Elementary Trash 1 3 2X _T,TH
Recycle 1 3 2X MW
Lemon Ave. Elementary L 2 - 28 MW HF
- Recycle 1 3 2X T,F
Trash 1 3 3X MW, F
Loma Elementary Trash 1 3 2X T,F
Recycle 1 3 2X Tk
Trash 1 3 3X M,W,F
Maryland Elementary Trash 1 3 2X T,TH
Recycle 11 3 1X TH
Trash 1 2 3X M,W,F
Murdock Elementary et
Recycle i 3 g.x T,F
Trash 1 3 3X M,W,F
Murray Manor Elementary Trash 1 3 2 T,TH
Recycle 1 3 1X TH
Trash Y < 5X M,T,W,TH,F
Northmont Elementary ke Al
Recycle 1 3 1X T
Rancho Elementary Lo 2 S = o 1003
e 1 3 2X LE
Trash 1 3 3X M,W,F
Rolando Elementary Trash 1 3 22X T,TH
Recycle 1 3 1X T
Trash 1 3 3X M,W,F
Sweetwater Springs Trash 1 3 2X T.TH
Recycle 1 3 3X M,W,F
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La Mesa-Spring Valley School District
Purchasing Department
4750 Date Avenue
La Mesa, CA 91942

DATE: April 22, 2021

FB #20/21-001 - WASTE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES
PROPOSALS DUE: April 28, 2021 by 2:00 PM

Trash 1 4 SX M,T,W,TH,F
LMAAC Trash 2 4 X M,W,F
Recydle 2 3 3x MW,F
Steam Academy Trash 2 4 5X M, TW,THF
Recycle 2 4 ax M,T,W,F
Trash 1 4 3X M,W,F
Parkway Middle School Trash 1 4 3X T,TH,F
Recycle 1 6 4x M,W,TH,F
Trash 2 4 5X M, T,W,TH,F
Spring Valley Academy Trash 1 3 3X M, W,F
Recyde 2 3 3 M,W,E
Education Center i . 2 - Li-
Recyde 1 3 2X M, TH
Operations Center L - 2 S o
Recyde 1 3 1X T
Home Education Trash 1 3 2X W,F
Center/Lemon Ave Annex  [IRECydCII S

3.) Noted on page 39: H- Container Details (vendor supplied)
Containers are to be “low profile’ type.

Question: Please provide an example of a low-profiled container.
Answer: See photo below.

=il 8

amn JR
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La Mesa-Spring Valley School District
Purchasing Department
4750 Date Avenue
La Mesa, CA 91942

DATE: April 22, 2021

FB #20/21-001 - WASTE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES
PROPOSALS DUE: April 28, 2021 by 2:00 PM

4.) Noted on page 39: |- Recycling Services
Office size blue recycling containers MUST be provided at no charge as needed
and ship within 10 days of request. The dimensions are 15” high, 14 'z long, and
10 2 wide. The approximate capacity is 10 gallons. Not to exceed 100 containers.

Question: Can you please provide a picture and manufacturer of a can that is
acceptable.

Answer: See the photo below. The manufacture can be a Rubbermaid or equivalent.

Question: Can you please confirm that 100 containers quantity will fulfill the life of
the full contact for 3-5 years depending on extension.

Answer: Addendum #2 clarifies the number of containers needed. The quantity is not to
exceed 100 annually.
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La Mesa-Spring Valley School District
Purchasing Department
4750 Date Avenue
La Mesa, CA 91942

DATE: April 22, 2021

FB #20/21-001 — WASTE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES
PROPOSALS DUE: April 28, 2021 by 2:00 PM

5.) Much provide 2-6 thirty five gallon toters per site for organics at no charge.
Question: Please provide a picture/ sample of an acceptable toter.

Answer: See the photo below.

Question: Do the toters need locking mechanisms?

Answer: Toters do not need a locking mechanism.
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La Mesa-Spring Valley School District
Purchasing Department
4750 Date Avenue
La Mesa, CA 91942

DATE: April 22, 2021

FB #20/21-001 - WASTE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES
PROPOSALS DUE: April 28, 2021 by 2:00 PM

6.) Noted on page 41: Appendix A

Question: Do you currently have an established organics program where your
current provider picks material up weekly? If yes, what schools are currently
being picked up and how frequently?

Answer: No, the toters do not need a locking mechanism.

7.) Can you please confirm that no performance or payment bond will be needed after
award?
Answer: The district is not requiring a performance or payment bond.

8.) Is the “Bid Amount”, the estimated total monthly cost or the estimated total annual
cost?

Answer: The total monthly cost.

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #2

Sign and return with proposal
13 2250

2y, v (PAD 7149
Ve (LT L7,

Valerie Ranum - SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Director, Business Services
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